Developmental Control 40 Springfield Rd.

Planning Services London NW8 0QN
London Borough of Camden

Town Hall

Argyle St

London WC1H 8ND 18th February 2013

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: Acacia Tree
Front Garden, 37 Compayne Gardens
London NW6 3DD

It is now five and a half years since we last reduced the
crown on this tree and it has grown very much. The roots are cause upilift
both in my property and aiso in my neighbours property.

| would therefore like to apply to reduce the crown using a council approved
contractor.

Yours sincerely




